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Capex Purchase

From: Rohit Singh
Sent: 17 February 2024 15:35
To: Capex Purchase
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Samrat Narvekar; Herambraj Sonawane; Rajesh Yadav; Nikhil Bhushan; Rituparn Sharma
Subject: Re: Karnal Haveli Operations 

Hii Parmod, 
 
 
As we discussed during our phone call, this tablet is unique, and the brand is not available to other vendors; it is an exclusive brand from Singapore. 
 
Best & Regards, 
    Rohit Singh 
Ph.8448536201 
TFS (R&R Works) Pvt. Ltd. 
Office No. 504, Regus, Level-5, 
Caddie Commercial Tower, Hospitality District Aerocity, 
New Delhi - 110037 
 

From: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 2:59:14 pm 
To: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-
corp.in>; Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rituparn Sharma 
<Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Karnal Haveli Operations  
 
Dear Rohit, 
  
As we discussed on call kindly share the reason to go through with single vendor for further PO process. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
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Pramod Singh 
9769548806 
9801387143 
  
  

From: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 17 February 2024 13:01 
To: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
  
Hii Pramod,  
  
  
Could you please provide an update on the Purchase Order (PO) status? We have been awaiting it for quite some time now.  
  
  
Best & Regards, 
    Rohit Singh 
Ph.8448536201 
TFS (R&R Works) Pvt. Ltd. 
Business Plus 12th Floor, 
Tower-A Vatika Mindscapes, 
NH-2 Mathura Road, 
Sector-27D Faridabad, 
Haryana - 121003 

 
  

From: Rohit Singh  
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 12:23 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Yadav 
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<rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rituparn Sharma <rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Karnal Haveli Operations -  
  
Hii Heram,  
  
  
I have created please do the needful. 
  
  

  
  
  
Best & Regards, 
    Rohit Singh 
Ph.8448536201 
TFS (R&R Works) Pvt. Ltd. 
Office No. 504, Regus, Level-5, 
Caddie Commercial Tower, Hospitality District Aerocity, 
New Delhi - 110037 
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From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 11:52 AM 
To: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Yadav 
<rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Karnal Haveli Operations -  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Rohit 
  
Unable to process this PR in safal for PO , please create New one will process the same on prioriry 
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  
  
  

From: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 11:41 AM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Karnal Haveli Operations -  
  
Hii Heram,  
  
I will remember next time, and we have received HOD approval on this PR. I kindly request that you take care of the Po. We need this tablet for billing.  
  
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
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 10:20 PM 
To: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Karnal Haveli Operations -  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Rohit 
  
Wrong PR to be created for below there is multiple location in One PR – 
  
We are rejecting the same please create PR as per location wise  
  
@Samrat please help him for the same . 
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Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  
  
 


